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MEMORANDUM

TO: Mayor Winstead and City Councilmembers
FROM: Jessica Simulcik Smith, City Clerk
DATE: March 13, 2015
RE: Correction to February 2, 2015 Business Meeting Minutes
CC: Debbie Tarry, City Manager

John Norris, Assistant City Manager

The following corrections have been requested for the November February 2, 2015 Business
Meeting Minutes scheduled for approval at your March 16, 2015 Business Meeting. Since this
correction is being provided to you prior to approval, it will automatically be included in the
minutes when that motion is made. The requesting Councilmember’s and/or City staff name
appears in parentheses.

February 2, 2015 Business Meeting Minutes

(page 1)

Councilmember Salomon stated he attended a King County Regional Law, Safety and Justice
Committee Meeting, and reported on strategies implemented by the City of Tukwila to vacate
and purchase three hotels associated with criminal activity by using an ordinance similar to

Shorellne s Communlty Renewal Ordinance. Heatseattended—theu@emm#tee—s—Agendaéettmg

He also attended the Commlttee S Aqenda Settlnq Meetlnq to raise the |ssue of promotlon of de-
escalation tactics to be included in police training.

mereaseiundmgr Councdmembers noted that the C|tv s contrlbutlon pays for admmlstratlve staff
and does not pay for conservation work. Councilmembers discussed reductions in federal and
state funding support, and expressed interest in exploring how the City can become more active
in assisting with salmon recovery, which has been slow due to limited funding. They stated
support for the WRIA and continuing the Interlocal Agreement. They discussed the critical need
and complexity of restoring Chinook salmon runs, and securing additional funding for this effort.
Mr. Mulvihill-Kuntz expressed optimism for funding, and explained that the State Legislature is




looking to multiple benefit projects which fund projects that benefit more than one area and can
address flood risk, storm water management and habitat improvement.
(Councilmember Salomon)



